LOWER ORANGE RIVER
DIAMONDS
18 December 2020

Dr Anthony (Simphiwe) Dywili
Dear Anthony

SAMARA MINING APPLICATION — LOWER ORANGE RIVER

| refer to our discussions and meeting with regard to the Samara Mining applications lodged
under NCS 30/5/1/1/2/1 PR and NCS30/5/1/1/2/1 (12663) PR. As you are aware Lower
Orange River Diamonds (Pty) Ltd (LOR) currently hold the mining rights on the area which
these applications encompass. Further LOR have advised you that these areas fall under the
100 year flood line, as determined from time to time by LOR. LOR have also lodged formal
objections to the applications.

Subsequent to our meetings, and discussions, we have agreed, without prejudice to any LOR
rights that might exist, to cooperate with you on a number of initiatives within Namaqualand.
Whilst a number of these are yet to be identified we have agreed on the following.

Samara Mining, or its agreed nominee, will enter into an exclusive collaboration agreement
with LOR to explore the economic feasibility of mining, between the 100 year flood line and
the south bank of the Orange River, within the area of the current LOR license. We have
agreed to pursue this on the same terms and conditions of the LOR Business model. All
consents necessary and authorities required will be submitted by LOR to the relevant

authority, on behalf of Samara, or its nominee, who will provide LOR with such documentation.

Should you require any further information, or confirmation, of that which we have agreed,
please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours sincerely

ber

Baken Mine, Lower Orange River Complex, Alexander Bay, Northern Cape
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